The Intercolonial Club of Boston

was organized under the laws of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts.

August 22, A. D. 1903.

A 16 16

Its membership is made up of persons born in the Maritime Provinces, and their sons, irrespective of birthplace, residing in Massachusetts, and who are citizens of the United States, or who have declared their bona fide intention of becoming citizens.

The objects of the Club are social and educational work among its members, and the inculcation of a spirit of broad and disinterested civic duty in the community.

The Club owns the property situate at 214-216 Dudley Street, Boston, on which a commodious hall and finely equipped club house is to be erected.

The Officers and Board of Directors are as follows: John A. Campbell, President; A. C. Chisholm, 1st Vice-President; Joseph Fortune, 2d Vice-President; W. J. O'Donnell, Treasurer; D. J. Chisholm, Secretary; W. D. MacDonald, Financial Secretary; Neil McNeil, Henry J. Cunningham, Thomas E. Johns, R. J. McCormack, M. D., D. A. McDonald, and H. Judson Smith.

All communications should be addressed to D. J. Chisholm, Secretary, Stoughton, Mass.